THE SCHOOL BOARD OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA
SCHOOL BOARD ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
Procurement Management Services
1450 N.E. 2nd Avenue, Room 650

. Miami, Fi. 33132

Direct All Inquiries To
Procurement Management Services

Buyer Name: Claudette VanWhervin
PHONE: (305) 995-2338

Email: cvanwhervin@dadeschools.net

TDD PHONE: (305) 995-2400

BID/RFP ADDENDUM
Date: __06/27/16

Addendum No. _1

BID/RFP# 1TB-15-084-CV BID/RFP TITLE: Pest Control Services

This addendum modifies the conditions of the above referenced BID/RFP as follows:

The attached documents provides answers to the questions received regarding this ITB. Also, the document
provides revised language to this ITB. Due date has been changed to TUESDAY, JULY 5, 2016 @ 2:00 PM

All other terms and conditions remains the same.

All information, specifications terms, and conditions for the above referenced BID/RFP, is included on the document
posted on the Procurement Management website at hitp.//procurement.dadeschools.net

The attached pages containing clarifications, additional information and requirements constitutes an integral part of
the referenced bid.

1. If your bid/proposal has not been submitted, substitute the pages marked REVISED and mail your
entire bid/proposal package. REMEMBER TO SIGN THE BIDDER QUALIFICATION FORM.
OR
- 2. If your bid/proposal has been submitted, sign and return this addendum form with the revised pages

by the time and date indicated on the Bidder Qualification Form. BY SIGNING THIS ADDENDUM,
THE VENDOR AGREES TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS CONTAINED IN THE BIDDER
QUALIFICATION FORM AND ALL RELATED BID DOCUMENTS.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum Number 1

PLEASE NOTE: If your firm has forwarded a copy of this bid/proposal to another vendor, it is your responsibility to
forward them a copy of this addendum.

, (PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT BELOW)
LEGAL NAME OF BIDDER:

MAILING ADDRESS:

CITY, STATE ZIP CODE:

TELEPHONE NUMBER: E-MAIL 1.D. FAX #
BY: SIGNATURE (Manual):

OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

NAME (Typed): TITLE:

OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
FM-4254 Rev. (06-14)




ADDENDUM # 1 FOR ITB-15-084-CV, PEST CONTROL SERVICES

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

1. Is it possible to receive the current pricing in place for the pest control services for MDCPS?

Answer: Please see the link below:

http://procurement.dadeschools.net/bidsol/asp/bid portal.htm

2, The locations that require second services — is this due to the kitchens being higher volume than
others?

Answer: No, volume is not the factor. The factor for additional services is due to
surrounding areas, fields, construction, age of school, structure, etc.

3. As the State Term Contract awardee for Pest Control, 2015-2020, our company has had Level 2
screenings for entry into all corrections facilities. Will this need to be redone or can those
credentials be shared?

Answer: The Human Resource office is responsible for the level 2 screenings, the
number is 305-995-7247,

4, Is the expectation that all school grounds we be treated as read in section 2.2 and 2.2.6
GUARANTEE? Specifically, will the provider be expected to eliminate fire ants across each
entire campus?

Answer: This is for Food Service only, please see Attachment A,

5. In the event that a kitchen is infested with German Roaches, the use of a fogging device is
recommended. You state: “No aerosol or machine generated foggers, misters or space
sprays of any kind shall be used” If there is an issue, is the afterhours use of such a treatment
permissible?

Answer: Yes with the approval of the district Pest Control Manager. Special
circumstances only IPM must be followed.

6. Who is your current pest control provider?

Answer: Please see the response given to Question 1.




10.

What is the current contracted price for pest control under this contract?

Answer: Please see the response given to Question 1.

What was your total annual cost for thé last year of pest control?
Answer: Please see the response given to Question 1.

How many bedbug services did you require last year?

Answer: There were no bedbug services required last year.
Currently, are you experiencing any specific pest issues?

Answer: The District is not aware of any specific pest issues.

2. The following language has been deleted:
2.2.10 (B): Bidder Eligibility Requirements:

“servicing a secondary (K-12) school system which contains a minimum
of fifty (50) school sites”.

3. The following language has been added:
Section 3.0:. COMMODITIES PROPOSAL LIST

Commodities proposal list is divided in three (3) 'regions, North, South
and Central and vendors have the option to submit prices on North,
South or Central or all three regions.




